
 Ector County Independent School District 
 Odessa, Texas 
 
 Memorandum 
 
 
TO:  Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Wendell Sollis, Superintendent 
 
SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF BOARD POLICY FFA (LOCAL) STUDENT 

WELFARE: HEALTH REQUIREMENTS AND SERVICES (BG-Q) 
 
DATE: February 21, 2006 
  
 
As required by the Federal Child Nutrition and WIC Reauthorization Act of 2004, Districts 
that participate in a program authorized by the National School Lunch Act must have a 
Board adopted policy in place before the 2006-07 school year. The District shall develop 
nutritional guidelines and wellness goals in consultation with the local School Health 
Advisory Council (SHAC). The District’s School Health Advisory Council approved this 
policy on January 10, 2006. 
 
 
  ********************  
 
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve board policy FFA (Local) Student 
Welfare: Health Requirements and Services as presented. 
 
 
 ******************** 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Wendell Sollis,     Bruce Revell, 
Superintendent     Deputy Superintendent 

for District Operations 


